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Mr. Ross Povenmire, Director of Conservation
Town of Boxford N
7A Spofford Road

Boxford, Ma. 01921 July 13, 2015
RE: 26 Arrowhead Farm Road, Boxford Historical Certificate of Compliance

Dear Mr. Povenmire,

It has come to our attention that the Order of Conditions with your file #114264 issued around 1988 for
the above mentioned address is still open and that a Certificate of Compliance was not issued for the
work permitted at that time,

We herein request that you issue a Certificate and we certify that the existing conditions today
substantially represent and follow the Order of Conditions issued at that time. Please see the “Existing
Conditions Plot Plan” dated June 23, 2015, by AGH Engineering which supports this statement.

| have physically verified those conditions in the field.
Thank you for your cooperation with this matter.
Sincerely yours,

Daniel C. Orwig
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